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Rivera, Maribel

From: kpineres@cts-construction.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 9:53 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address
Attachments: image.jpg

To whom it may concern,
Please see below the following address changes: 5,2,‘

Florida Limited Liability Company: Pineres Construction Group, LLC
Document Number: LOS000103498

Mailing Address:

9655 S. Dixie Highway
Suite 202 :
Miami, Florida 33156

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate {o contact me.

Thank you,

Karen Pineres

Construction Technology Systems
9655 S. Dixie Highway, Suite 202
Miami, Florida 33156
305.663.1505 Tel

305.663.1464 Fax

786.217.2937 Cel
www.cts-construction.com

Confidentiality Note:

The information in this electronic mail message is or may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROFRIETARY IN
NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAWY FROM DISCLOSURE, and is intended only for the use of the Addressee's)
named herein. i you are not the intended recipient, or addressee, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copy of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete it completely
from your computer system immediately. THANK YOU.-
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